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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Third Annual General Meeting of the members of
SARASWAT! SAREE DEPOT LIMITED (the “Company”) will be held on Monday, 7" of
August, 2023 at 11.00 am at S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road, P.O. Uchgaon,
Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31°*March, 2023 together with reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mahesh Sajandas Dulhani (DIN - 01810089), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

By order of the Board of Directors
Date: 20/06/2023 SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

v

P

VINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN-09105157
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NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT ANOTHER PERSON AS A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ON
HIS BEHALF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY

. The proxy form, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the registered office
of the company not less than 48 hours before commencement of the meeting.

_ In terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 a person can act as proxy
on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other shareholder.

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend
the Annual General Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of their Board
Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at
the Annual General Meeling.

. Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Mahesh SajandasDulhani (DIN -
01810089) retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

. Details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment at the 3" Annual General
Meeting in pursuance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are given as an
Annexure to the Notice.

. Registrar and Transfer Agents:

The address of Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is as follows:

M/s. BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

E-3 ANSA INDUSTRIAL ESTATESAKI VIHAR ROAD

SAKINAKA - MUMBAI

400072

E-mail: ipo@bigshareonline.com

Telephone: 022-62638200

. Route Map showing Directions 0 reach to the venue of the Meeting is given at the
end of this Notice

% %k % k%
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration} Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP iD:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: .ciniiecrinne

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:.....uee.. , or failing him

2. Name: vvmveerernrenane,

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:.........u....., Of failing him

3. Name: .,
Address:

E-mail id:
Signature:.....c..

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ..............Annual general
meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the ...... day of....... At......... a.m./ p.m.
=) SO {place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

Affix revenue
stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment at the 3rdAnnual General
Meeting in pursuance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Name of the Director — MAHESH SAJANDAS DULHANI

Nationality - Indian

Date of Appointment on the Board - 18/03/2021

Date of Birth: 14/06/1970

Occupation: Business

Date of expiration of the current term of office: 20/04/2028

List of Directorship in other companies as on June20, 2023 - Sarawati fabrics Private Limited




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,
P.O. Uchgaon,

Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005

Ph: 0231-2683333, 0231-2532020, 0231-2610284
Email: contact@saraswatisareedepotlimited.com
Website:www.saraswatisareedepot.com
CIN:U14101PN2021PLC199578

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED (the “Company”)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 along with an Audited accounts and the Auditors’
Report thereon.

Highlights of the operations during the year are as follows.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Your Company’s performance during the year is summarized below:
(Amount in Millions)

PARTICULARS Financial Year Financial Year
2022-23 2021-22
Turnover 6,018.91 5,519.30
Other income 16.27 7.32
Total Income 6,035.18 5,526.62
Total Expenses 5,726.46 5,361.72
Profit /(Loss) before Tax 308.72 164.89
Tax Expenses 78.98 41.81
Net Profit for the year 229.74 123.08
REVENUE

During the year under review, the company recorded a total income of Rs. 6035.18 Million
as against Rs. 5526.62 Million in the preceding year. The profit for the period under report is
Rs. 229.74 million as against profit of Rs. 123.08 million in the previous year.

OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’SAFFAIRS

SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED erstwhile known as SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT PRIVATE
LIMITED has converted its status as a Public limited Company and pursuant to the same; the
revised Incorporation certificate has been issued by the Registrar of the Companies, Pune,
Maharashtra on 31% March 2023. The erstwhile SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED was
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registered on 18/03/2021 and the Board of your Company is planning to expand the wings
by planning listing of its shares on recognized stock exchanges i.e. National Stock Exchange
of Iindia Limited and BSE Limited. The Company currently operates in the trading of Fabrics,
clothing, Sarees, and designer wearing apparels.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & REPORT

Your directors are continuously looking for different avenues for future growth of the
company which can create long term value for all its stakeholders. And now the Company is
planning to go public by listing its shares on main board of recognize stock exchanges of
India i.e. in National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) And BSE Limited (BSE) pursuant
to the same the Company has undergone many changes in the management in the reporting
period till the date of signing this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) vide the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017
substituted Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013to carry out the changes
in the format of the Board’s Report and deleted the requirement of attaching the extract of
the annual return in Form No. MGT 9 to the Board’s Report.

The web link of such annual return is as follows:

Web Link - http://www.saraswatisareedepot.com/media/pdf/FYZB_Form_MGT-7.pdf

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year Ten Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between
the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Meetings held during the Year

Sr. Total Strength of the No. of Directors
No Board present

1. | 18-04-2022 13 13

2. | 20-06-2022 13
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3. | 08-08-2022 13 13
4. | 01-09-2022 13 13
5. | 27-09-2022 13 13
6. | 05-11-2022 13 13
7.1 02/01/2023 13 13
8. | 24/02/2023 13 13
9. | 04/03/2023 13 13
10, 09/03/2023 4 4

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting and Extra

Ordinary general Meeting

Name of the
Directors
1. 2. 3. 4, 5. 6. 7 8. 9. 10.
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andasDulhani
3. Sujandastaxman | ¥ | ¥ vV | vV Y Y v | vV [V
dasDulhani
4. Mahesh v v v v |V v v
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SajandasDulhani

5. Tushar Shankar | v v vV I v v VY v | vV | ¥

Duthani

6. Dinesh v v v v |V v |V v v
ShevakramDulha

ni

7. Rajesh V| Y I vV Y v [ v [ v 717

SujandasDulhani

8. Anil v v v v |V v v v v

SahijramDulhani

9. Tejas Mahesh | ¥ | vV | VvV | vV [V [V v | vV [V
Dulhani

10. GuishanShevakr v v v | YV Y Y v | v | ¥

amDulhani

11. Vinod v v v v | Y v v v v v
ShevakramDulha
ni

12. Amar 4 v v v v v v v v

SahijramDulhani

13. Nikhil  Shankar | v v v oI v oY Y v | vV [ 7
Dulhani

Name of the Directors Attendance at the AGM held

30/09/2022

Shankar LaxmandasDulhani v
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SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,

ShevakramLaxmandasDulhani v
SujandasLaxmandasDulhani v
Mahesh SajandasDulhani v
Tushar Shankar Dulhani v
Dinesh ShevakramDulhani v
Rajesh SujandasDulhani v
Anil SahijramDulhani v
Tejas Mahesh Dulhani v

v

GulshanShevakramDulhani

Name of the Directors

Attendance at the EOGM held on

08/03/2023
Shankar LaxmandasDulhani v
ShevakramLaxmandasDulhani v
SujandasLaxmandasDulhani v
Mahesh SajandasDulhani v
Tushar Shankar Dulhani v
v

Dinesh ShevakramDulhani

L
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Rajesh SujandasDulhani v
Anil SahijramDulhani v
Tejas Mahesh Dulhani v
GulshanShevakramDulhani v

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT :

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that:

d.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

The director had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

The director had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The company being a non-listed entity, statement pertaining to inter financial
control under this control under this clause not required to be given;

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

The requirement to place matter relating to appointment of auditors for ratification by

members at every annual general meeting was omitted vide notification dated May
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07,2018, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for
ratification of appointment of auditors in ensuing Annual general Meeting of the Company.

M/s. SANJAY VHANBATTE & CO, Chartered Accountants, having firm Registration No.
112996W, confirming that they are eligible for continuing as Statutory auditor of the
Company.

EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARK

The explanation for the qualification, reservation or adverse remark in Auditors’ Report is as
follows:

Qualification:

1. The Company has not maintained stock records giving quantitative details of the
goods dealt in by it during the year. Closing inventory has been taken as per physical
counting carried out at the end of the year.

Reply of Board to the above qualification:

» The Company has started maintaining stock records which provide quantitative
details of the goods.

Disclaimer of opinion on internal financial control of the Company:

a. Company does not have documented framework on internal financial control over
financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of internal financial conftrols
over financial reporting issued by ICAI.

Reply of Board to the above Comment:

» The Company has appointed internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-24 from 3™
April, 2023 under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions for
efficient documentation and framework on internal financial control.

b. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for obtaining
confirmation from parties included under the head trade receivables, trade
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payables, loans and advances and other current liabilities and its reconciliation /
consequential adjustment if any

Reply of Board to the above Comment:

» The Company has appointed Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-24 from 3™
April, 2023 under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions for
an appropriate internal control system for obtaining confirmation from parties
included under the head trade receivables, trade payables, loans and advances and
other current liabilities and its reconciliation.

C. The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system over
financial reporting regarding stock in trade.

Reply of Board to the above Comment:

The Company has appointed Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-24 from 3™
April, 2023 under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 .read with
Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions for
internal financial control system regarding stock in trade.

Adverse Remark:
internal Audit System:

Auditor’s remark — The Company does not have internal audit system. The Company has
not complied with the internal audit requirements of Section 138 of the Companies act
2013,

Reply of Board to the above Comment:

The Company has appointed Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-24 from 3™
April, 2023 under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS :

During the period under review, no frauds were reported by the Auditors.




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,
P.O. Uchgaon,

Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005

Ph: 0231-2683333, 0231-2532020, 0231-2610284
Email: contact@saraswatisareedepotlimited.com
Website:www.saraswatisareedepot.com

CIN:U14101PN2021PLC199578

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under the review, the company has transferred Rs. 22,97,38,214/- to its
reserve.

L B T i,

In view of future growth of the Company, the Board does not recommend dividend for the
Financial Year 2022-23.

FIXED DEPOSITS '

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits from public and
accordingly there is no principal or interest outstanding in respect thereof as at 31° march
2023. ’

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

The Company has not changed its nature of business during the Financial Year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF

COMPANY

There is significant material change during the year till the date of this report, affecting
financial position of the company during the Financial Year 2022-23 or after the close of
financial year till the time of signing of this report. Which are stated as follows:

Significant Material Change in the financial year 2022-23

Date of Event Material Changes

o4t March, 2023 | Resignation of Mr. ShevakramLaxmandasDulhani (DIN: 01810034)

04" March, 2023 Resignation of Mr. SujandasLaxmandasDulhani (DIN: 01810076)

04™ March, 2023 Resignation of Mr. Nikhil ShankarlalDulhani (DIN: 06404473)
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04™ March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. TusharShankarlalDulhani (DIN: 08481134)

04" March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. Dinesh ShevakramDulhani (DIN: 09104716)

04™ March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. Anil SahijramDulhani (DIN: 09105036)

04" March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. Tejas Mahesh Dulhani (DIN: 09105109)

04™ March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. GulshanShevakramDulhani (DIN: 09105153)

04™ March, 2023

Resignation of Mr. Amar SahijramDulhani (DIN: 09112015)

04" March, 2023

Appointment of CS RuchikaGheeya as a Whole-Time Company
Secretary of The Company

04"™ March, 2023

Increase in authorize Capital of the Company from Rs. 10,00,000
to Rs. 41,00,00,000

04™ March, 2023

Conversion of Private Limited Company to public Limited

04™ March, 2023

Adopt a new set of articles of association of the Company
pursuant to the conversion of the Company from Private Limited
to Public Limited

04™ March, 2023

Change in capital clause of Memorandum of association pursuant
to increase in authorize Capital

04" March, 2023

Dematerialization of shares pursuant to conversion and appoint
Big Share as Registrar and transfer agent

04™ March, 2023

Appoint Mr. Nikhil Shankar Dulhani as (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
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CFO of the Company

04" March, 2023

Amend Object clause of Memorandum of Association of the
Company

Significant Material Changes till this report

Date of Event

Material Changes

21st April, 2023

APPOINTMENT OF MR. VINOD DULHANI AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

21st April, 2023

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. MAHESH DULHANI AS DIRECTOR -
SALES AND MARKETING

21st April, 2023

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. RAJESH DULHANI AS DIRECTOR -
PROCUREMENT

21st April, 2023

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. SHANKAR DULHANIAS CHAIRMAN
AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

21st April, 2023

CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. VINOD DULHANI AS MANAGING
DIRECTOR

21st April, 2023

INCREASE IN THE BORROWING POWERS OF THE COMPANY

21st April, 2023

AUTHORISATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO MORTGAGE/
CHARGE/ HYPOTHECATION OF PROPERTY (IES)/ UNDERTAKINGS(S)

21st April, 2023

APPROVAL AND ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

21st April, 2023

ISSUE AND ALLOTMENT OF EQUITY SHARES TO THE PUBLIC (INITIAL
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PUBLIC OFFER)

21st April, 2023 APPOINTMENT OF MRS. CHARUSHILA ABHINAY KUMBHAR (DIN:
08682586) AS AN ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

21st April, 2023 APPOINTMENT OF MRS. RUPALI RATNAKAR SHELAKE (DIN: 10133962)
| AS AN ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

21st April, 2023 APPOINTMENT OF MR. MANIKLAL KARMAKAR (DIN: 10131711) AS AN
ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

21st April, 2023 APPOINTMENT OF MR. YATIRAJ SHIVPRATAP MARDA (DIN: 10174363)
AS AN ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

20th June, 2023 ALLOTMENT OF BONUS SHARES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

S, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY

The Company has neither provided any loan to any person or Body Corporate or given any
guarantee or provided any security to other body corporate, nor invested in any Body
Corporate.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review, all transactions and arrangements entered by the Company
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.
The details of transactions are given in the Note No. 11 Notes to Accounts forming part of
the Audited Standalone Financial Statement

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,
P.0O. Uchgaon,

Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005

Ph: 0231-2683333, 0231-2532020, 023 1-2610284
Email: contact@saraswatisareedepotlimited.com
Website:www.saraswatisareedepot.com
CIN:U14101PN2021PLC199578

Taking into account the commitments made by the Company for the ongoing CSR
projects/programs which are in progress and considering the project mode of CSR activity
where the projects can extend beyond the financial year, as also the amount transferred to
‘Unspent CSR Account’, there is no shortfall in the CSR expenditure mandated to be spent by
the Company during the financial year ended 31 March 2023.

As per provisions of section 135(6) of the Act, any amount remaining unspent under section
135(5) pursuant to any ongoing project shall be transferred by the company within a period
of thirty days from the end of the financial year to a special account to be opened by the
company. Accordingly, such amount has been transferred by the Company to the specified
account within the prescribed period.

Detailed information on CSR policy, its salient features, CSR initiatives undertaken during
the year, details pertaining to spent and unspent amount forms part of Annual Report on
CSR activities, which is annexed as Annexure 1 to this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in “Annexure C”
to this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT »

The company has in place a mechanism to inform the board about the risks assessment and
minimization procedures and periodical review to ensure that risk is controlled by means of
a properly define framework. The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable
business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating
and resolving risk associated with business. in order to achieve key objective, the policy
establishes a structured and disciplined approach to risk management, in order to guide
decisions on risk related issues. k

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks
in accomplishing the growth plans of the company are imperative. The common risks inter
alia are: regulations, competitions, business risk, and technology obsolescence, and
investment risk, retention of talent and expansion of facilities.

Business risk, inter alia further includes Political risk, legal risk, financial risk.
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As a matter of policy, these risks are assessing and management is in process to take
appropriate steps towards mitigating these risks and enhance the value of business of the
company. As a result business of the company is growing year by year.

DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The present Directors of the Company are:

SR | Name of the Director / KMP Designation DIN / PAN
NO

1. | SHANKAR LAXMANDAS DULHANI Director 01810022

2. | RAJESH SUJANDAS DULHANI Director -1 09104989

3. | VINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI Managing Director 09105157

4. | VINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI CEO AAYPD2431N
5. | MAHESH SAJANDAS DULHANI Director 01810089

6. | NIKHIL SHANKAR DULHANI CFO AMIPD4922H
7. | RUCHIKA ASHOK GHEEYA Company Secretary BLHPG4296D
8. | RUPALI RATNAKAR SHELAKE Independent Director | 10133962

9. | MANIK LAL KARMAKAR Independent Director | 10131711
10. | CHARUSHILA ABHINAY KUMBHAR Independent Director | 08682586
11. | YATIRAJ SHIVPRATAP MARDA Independent Director | 10174363
12. | AMAR SAMPATRAO THORAT Independent Director | 02223782

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mahesh
Sajandas Dulhani (DIN - 01810089), is due to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

The details of Director being recommended for re-appointment are contained in the
accompanying Notice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The significant change in director board is mentioned bellow:

L

NAME DIN/PAN DESIGNATION DATE OF NATURE OF
AT THE APPOINTMENT/ | CHANGE
{APPOINTMEN
BEGINNING / CHANGE IN 1/
DURING DESIGNATION/
CHANGE IN
THE FINANCIAL | CESSATION DESIGNATION
VEAR / CESSATION)
Shevakram 01810034 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Laxmandas Dulhani
Sujandas Laxmandas | 01810076 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Nikhil Shankarlal | 06404473 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Tushar  Shankarlal | 08481134 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Dinesh  Shevakram | 09104716 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Anil Sahijram | 09105036 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Tejas Mahesh | 09105109 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Gulshan Shevakram | 09105153 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani
Amar Sahijram | 09112015 | Director 04/03/2023 Cessation
Dulhani




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,
P.0O. Uchgaon,

Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005

Ph: 0231-2683333, 0231-2532020, 0231-2610284
Email: contact@saraswatisareedepotlimited.com
Website:www.saraswatisareedepot.com
CIN:U14101PN2021PLC199578

Ruchika Ashok | BLHPG429 | Company 01/03/2023 Appointment
Gheeya 6D Secretary

Nikhil Shankar | AMJPD4S | CFO 04/03/2023 Appointment
Dulhani 22H

VIGIL MECHANISM '

The company does not accept public deposits and do not have borrowed money from banks
and public financial institutions to that extent which mandates the company to establish
vigil mechanism.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary/joint venture/associate company at the end of
financial year. Hence the details pursuant to the provision of section 129(3) need not to be
given.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

TRIBUNALS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal
which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operation.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL ;

There are no changes in the share capital during the year. The Company has issued bonus
share to the existing shareholder by allotting to a total of 3,30,00,000 (Three crore thirty
lakh equity shares) bonus equity shares which would result in increase in the paid up capital
from Rs. 10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakhs) to Rs. 33,10,00,000.(Thirty Three crore and Ten lakhs
rupees)

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The provisions of secretarial audit report are not applicable to the company during the
financial year and hence not attached to this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
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The Company has an internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and

complexity of its operations. During the year, suchcontrols were tested and no reportable
weakness in the design or operation was observed.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

TRIBUNALS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal
which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operation.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

During the year under report, no employee drew remuneration to a specified extent which
is required to be disclosed under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

CASES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Company has adopted the Policy for the prevention of Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace. Pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has in place an Internal
ComplaintsCommittee for prevention and redressal of complaints ofsexual harassment of
women at the workplace.

There were no instances of Sexual Harassment that were reported under the Prevention of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India had revisedthe Secretarial Standards on
Meetings of the Board ofDirectors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on GeneralMeetings (SS-
2) with effect from 01 October 2017. TheCompany is in compliance with the revised
secretarialstandards.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS :

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specifiedu/s 148 of the Act.
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THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR

During the period under review, there is no application made or any proceedings pending
against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The board of directors take this opportunity to thank customers, suppliers, bankers,
business associates, central and state government, regulatory authorities, and the society at
large there consistent support and co-operation with the company. Your directors thank the
shareholders and investors for their confidence in the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

o~ o

VINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI SHANKAR LAXMANDAS DULHAN!
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 09105157 DIN: 01810022

Place: Kolhapur
Date: 20"June, 2023

SrNo 1441
Gandhinagar Road,
Uchgaon-
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ANNEXURE C TO BOARD’S REPORT

ANNEAURE RS 1M DA e

STATEMENT OF CONSERVATIO
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[A] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

N OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

SL PARTICULARS DETAILS
NO.
i The steps taken or impact on -
conservation of energy
ii The steps taken by the company for -
utilizing alternate sources of energy
_____________________-(—_____—__4___________———————-———
jii The capital investment on energy -
conservation equipment
FARTICULA’RS CURRENT YEAR 22-23 PREVIOUS YEAR 21-22 =
1. ELECTRICITY
]
a) Purchased

Units

Total Amount

Rate/Unit

—

b) Own Generation

i) Through diesel

generator

Unit

Unit per Ltrs. Of fuel
Qil/Gas
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Cost/Unit -

ii) Through  Steam -
Turbine/generato
r

Unit -

Unit per MT of Fuel -
Oil/gas

Cost/Unit -

[B] TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

SL PARTICULARS DETAILS
NO.
i The efforts made towards -

technology absorption

ii The benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import
substitution

iii In case of imported technology
(imported during the last three
years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) —

The details of technology
imported

b The year of import

c Whether the technology has
been fully absorbed




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOTLTD.
S. No. 144/1, Manade Mala, Gandhinagar Road,
P.O. Uchgaon,

Dist. Kolhapur, Maharashtra, 416005

Ph: 0231-2683333, 0231-2532020, 0231-2610284
Email: contact@saraswatisareedepotlimited.com
Website:www.saraswatisareedepot.com
CIN:U14101PN2021PLC199578

d If not fully absorbed, areas -
where absorption has not taken
place and the reasons thereof
and

iv The expenditure incurred on -
Research and Development

[C] FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO DURING THE YEAR

(Amount in Rupees)

SL | PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

NO.

1 Actual inflows earned in Foreign - -
Exchange

2 Actual outflows in Foreign Exchange - -

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SARASWATI! SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

VINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI SHANKAR LAXMANDAS DULHANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 09105157 DIN: 01810022

Place: Kolhapur
Date: 20" June, 2023
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ANNEXURE Il TO BOARD'S REPORT

Annual Report on CSR activities '

1. Brief outline of Company’s CSR Policy

Introduction

The vision and philosophy of Late LaxmandasDulhani, the founder of Saraswati Saree Depot, guide
the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities of the group. He embodied the concept of
trusteeship in business and common good, and laid the foundation for ethical, value-based and
transparent functioning.

The Company believes that true and full measure of growth, success and progress lies beyond
Balance Sheets or conventional economic indices. It is best reflected in the difference that business
and industry make to the lives of people.

Through its social investments, Company addresses the needs of communities residing in the vicinity
of its facilities by taking sustainable initiatives in the areas of health, education, environment
conservation, infrastructure and community development, and response to natural calamities.

For society, however, Saraswati Saree Depot is more than a corporate identity. It is a catalyst for
social empowerment and the reason behind the smiles that light up a million faces.

Guiding principles
The Company believes that social investments should:

e Benefit generations: The Company believes in ‘investment in resource creation’ for use over
generations. The Company fries to identify sustainable projects which will benefit the society
over long periods.

e Educate for self-reliance and growth: To usher in a growth-oriented society and thereby a
very strong and prosperous nation, by educating each and every Indian.

e Promote health: The Company believes good health is a pre-requisite for both education and
productivity.

e Encourage for self-help: To guide and do hand holding for self-help, individually and
collectively to create excellence for self and for the team.

e Be focused: The Company believes that activities should be focused around locations where
it has a presence and hence can effectively guide, monitor and impiement specific projects.

e Target those who need it most: Care for the sections of the society, which are socially at the
lowest rung irrespective of their religion, caste, language or colour.
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e Sustain natural resources: The Company encourages balanced development and ensures

least adverse impact on environment — Growth with Mother Nature’s blessings.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee: Not Applicable

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: Not Applicable

4. The executive summary of impact assessment of CSR projects carried outin pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. : Not Applicable

(a) Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) 8.24 Crores
{b) Two percent of average net profit of the company 16.5 Lakhs
as per section 135(5)
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes Nil
or activities of the previous financial years
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [{b)+(c)-(d)] 16.5 Lakhs

CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount | Amount Spent (in Rs.) : NiL
Spent for the
Financial Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Year. Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
section 135(6). section 135(5)
{inRs.)
Amount. (Rs.) | Date of | Name of the Date of
Amount.
transfer Fund transfer
16.50 Lakhs 30-04-2023 NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not
Applicable

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Not applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): NIL

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
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5. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibilityamount spent in the financial year: No

6. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

7. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as
persub-section (5) of section 135:

(a) Taking into account the commitments made by the company for the ongoing CSR
projects/programs which are in progress and considering the project mode of CSR activity where
theprojects can extend beyond the financial year, the Company is required to spend the committed
amount for the ongoing CSR projects/programs in the Financial Year 2023-24.

(c) As per provisions of section 135(6) of the Act, any amount remaining unspent under
section135(5) pursuant to any ongoing project shall be transferred by the company within a period
of30 days from the end of the financial year to a special account to be opened by the company.

Accordingly, such amount has been transferred by the Company to the specified account soopened
within the prescribed period which will be utilized towards the ongoing CSR projects/programs. As
per the said circular of MCA, this amounts to meeting of the obligation and due compliance under
section 135 of the said Act.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

A

vINOD SHEVAKRAM DULHANI SHANKAR LAXMANDAS DULHANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 09105157 DIN: 01810022

Place: Kolhapur
Date: 20"june, 2023
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Chartered Accountant
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M. No. 9822010247
Email: smvcok@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of Saraswati Saree Depot Limited

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Saraswati
Saree Depot Limited, (“The Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2023, its PROFIT and other comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have




The qualifications are as under:

1. The company has not maintained stock records giving quantitative details of
the goods dealt in by it during the year. Closing inventory has been taken as
per physical counting carried out at the end of the year.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S
REPORT THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but
does not include the Ind AS Finaneial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS F?mmmal Statements that give a true and fair view and
¢ ee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
rnatenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast




we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters Specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we further report that, except for the
matter stated in Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the afmm ﬁnanclal statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
the Companies (Aoeounm Rules 2014;




¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A”.

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the
current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

ars to be included in the Auditor's Report in
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under:

(B) With respect to other m

accordance with Rule 11 of the Compa

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(il The company is not liable for contribution to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

(iv] The company has not paid any dividend during the year.

(v) Requirement of mandatory audit trail in company accounting software is
postponed to financial years commencing on or after the 1%t April, 2023
specified in notification no. F. No. 1/19/2013-CL-V Part III dated 1st
April, 2022 read along with notification No. G.S.R. 205(E) dated 24th
March, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly,
reporting for the same is not applicable.

(vi) Management Representation:

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s)  or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,

lirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
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Annexure “A”
to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Financial Statements of
Saraswati Saree Depot Limited
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Saraswati
Saree Depot Limited (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing




the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit,
the following material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness
of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31,
2023.

a. The company does not have documented framework of Internal financial
control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the
egtial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit




of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

b. The company did not have an appropriate internal control system for
obtaining confirmation from parties included under the head trade
receivables, trade payables, loans and advances and other current liabilities
and its reconciliation /consequential adjustments, if any.

c. The company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system
over financial reporting regarding stock in trade.

We have considered the disclaimers reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of
the Company, and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the financial
statements of the Company, except in respect of inventory.

SANJAY VHANBATTE AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO.112996W

V-

Place: Kolhapur CA. S NBATTE
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Annexure B of our report of even date to the members of Saraswati Saree
Depot Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st
March, 2023

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report
that:

a. The Company’s records of fixed assets need improvement inasmuch as the
records now maintained need to have full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipment are physically verified
by the management during the year, which in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets; as
informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the record, we report that,
the company does not own any immovable property as at the Balance Sheet
date. In respect of immovable properties that have been taken on lease, the
lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where the Company is
the lessee in the agreement.

d. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
Accordingly, Clause 3(i) (d) of the Order regarding Revaluation of PPE and
intangible assets is not applicable.

e. According to the information, explanations given and represented to us by
the management of company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

(a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory as at the
year end. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the procedures of physical verification of stock followed by the
Management needs improvement inasmuch as the frequency needs to be
increased, considering the size of the Company and the nature of its
business. In the absence of day-to-day quantitative details of inventory, the
discrepancy, if any could not be identified.




(iii)_Investments made or

(@)

(b)

(c)

(iv) Loans to Directors &

The Company has made investment in a partnership Firm, Saraswati Saree
Depot, Ahmednagar with an investment of Rs.3.50 Crore during the year with
50% share in the firm. In our epinion and to the best of our information and
knowledge the investment so made is not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

The company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to associates. The Company
does not have any subsidiary or joint venture.

The company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to parties including to
associates, subsidiary or joint venture.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not granted any loans, made any investments, provided any
guarantees or given any security attracting the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) Acceptance of Deposits:

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard
to the deposits accepted the public are not applicable. Thus the provisions
of clause 3 (v) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

However, on its getting converted into a limited company as of 31.03.2023, the
deposits from relatives of directors, which hitherto were not considered as
‘Deposits’, need to be refunded at the earliest.

(vi) Maintenance of Cost M, W

The company being engaged only in trading activities, it is not required to
maintain cost records in terms of the Companies (Cost Accounting Records)
Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
ies Act, 2013.



(vii) In respect of statuto ues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Income-tax, GST,
provident fund, Employees’ state insurance and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. The company is not liable to
sales tax, custom duty, and excise duty.

(b) There are no undisputed outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of
the financial year.

(c) Disputed Statutory Dues: The company has no disputed outstanding
statutory dues as on the date of the balance sheet.

(viii) Income s -d or disclosed in Tax Assessment

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Thus the provisions of clause 3 (viii) (a) to
(c) of the order are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

Default in Repa

Based on representation given by the management of the company and
according to the information and explanations given to us-

a) The Company has not taken any loan from banks or financial institutions
except for overdrawn amounts from current accounts with the banks
which have been settled in a short span of time. As regards the unsecured
loans from directors and their relatives which are all repayable on
demand. we have been informed by the company that none of the party
has demanded the refund of its loan and hence there is no default in
repayment in respect of any unsecured loans. However, there is no written
agreement with regards to such unsecured loans with the respective
lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender,

c) The company has not obtained any terms loans during the year.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we
report that the Company has not used funds raised on short term basis
for long term purposes. ‘

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its associates.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of




(x) Funds raised by the

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year.

(xi) Fraud:

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting upon the
true and fair view of the financial statements, to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us:

a) No fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the period, nor have we been informed of any such case
by the Management.

b) No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government has been filed during the vear.

¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has established vigil mechanism in accordance with the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015. As informed to us, during the current
year no whistle blower complaints were received through such vigil
mechanism. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xii) Deposits of Nidhi Company:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) Related Party Transaction:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
s as required by the applicable accounting standards.




(xiv) Internal Audit System:

The Company does not have internal audit system. The company has not
complied with the internal audit requirements of S. 138 of the Companies’ Act.

(xv) Non-Cash Transactions with Directors:

According to the information and explana ions given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi) Registration with Reserve

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:

a. The company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

b. The company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

c. The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d. The reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) & (d) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xvii) Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year or in
the immediately preceding financial year

(xviii) Resignation by Statutory Auditors

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
The reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statement, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
alance sheet. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 1o the future



(xx)

(xxi)
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Saraswati Saree Depot Ltd

CIN: U14101PN2021PLC199578
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023
? in Millions
Sr. Note
o Particulars No. Figures for 2022-23 | Figures for 2021-22
I |[Revenue from operations 16 6,018.91 5,519.30
I |Other Income 17 16,27 7.32
m II1. Total Income (I +II) 6,035.18 5,526.62
IV | Expenses:
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 18 5,425.05 5,701.54
Cost of materials consumed 0.00 0.00
Direct Expenses 19 54.34 49,95
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 20 -170.55 757 50
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense a1 99.44 96.73
Financial Costs 22 38.14 44 89
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 9.94 6.00
Other Expenses 24 270.10 220.10
Total Expenses (IV) 5,726.46 5,361.72
V  |Profit before exceptional items and tax (I - vy 308.72 164.89
V1 |Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
IX |Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 308.72 164.89
VI |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 78.98 41.81
(2) Deferred tax 0.00 0.00
(3) Short / (Excess) Provision for Earlier Years 0.00 0.00
vir Proﬁt{l_aoss] from the perid from continuing 1) 220.74 123.08
operations
vq Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
IX |Tax expense of discounting operations 0.00 0.00
x ;rl';)]f'it/ {Loss) from Discontinuing operations [XII - 0.00 0.00
VIII Profit / (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 229.74 123.08
IX |Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 2297.38 1230.82
(2) Diluted 2297.38 1230.82
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES 21

Notes referred to above form an integral part of Profit & Loss Statement
This is the Profit & Loss Statement refger n our Report of even date.
For SANJAY VHANBATTE & CO FOR SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Chartered Accountants , w\/“"’"

Firm Reg. No : 112996W

Shankar Dulhani ikhil Dulhani
VHANBATTE Director CFO

PROPRIETOR DIN: 01810022 DIN: 06404473
Membership No. : 044808
Address : CTS.NO.245,C/ 1, FIRST FLOOR,MAHALAXMI /7 —
BANK,KOLHAPUR = I

Mahesh Dulhani Vinod Dulhani

Director Managing Director
DIN:01810089 DIN:09105157

Place: Kolhapur Ruchika Gheeya
Date: 20/06/2023 Company Secretary

UDIN: 23044808BGUGFJ7798




Saraswati Saree Depot Ltd

| Statement of Assets and L as at 31st March 2023
2 in Millions
I Audited Audited
Hote No 41.03.2023 31.03.2022
ASSETS
A. Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 1 30.71 31.93
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2 35.00 -
(i) Loans
{iti) Others 3 2,33 0.05
(¢) Other non-current assets - -
Sub total-Non current assets “7 68.04 31.98
B. [Current assets
{a) Inventories 1 928.05 757.50
(b) Financial Assets i
(i) Trade receivables 2 656.49 694.78
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 190.49 172.32
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
v] Others 4 1.20 4.03
[¢) Other current assets 5 44.26 45.23
Sub total current assets (B) 1,820.49 1,673.86
Total (A+B)| 1,888.53 1,705.84
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A, |Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 6 1.00 1.00
(b) Other Equity v 352.82 123.08
(¢} Amount Received for Equity Allotment - =
Sub 1 M 353.82 124.08
B. Liabilitics
(n Non-current liabilities - -
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - -
(ia) Lease Liabilities - -
(ii) Other financial labilities - -
(b) Provisions w - -
Sub total-Nan current liabilities (8) o =
(2} |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings B8 414.29 666.18
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(ii) Trade Payables
(A) Towards micro and small entérprisés - -
(B) Towards others 9 1,084.54 888.53
(iii) Other financial Habilitics 13 24.36 25.24
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions 14 8.32 1.32
{d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 15 3.21 0.49
Sub total- Current liabilities (C) 1,534.71 1,581.76
1,888.53 1,705.84
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I 0.00 0.00
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement and Loss

FOR SARASWAT! SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

@ W=

As per our report of even date
For SANJAY VHANBATTE & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm No : 112996W

- Shankar Dulhani Nllr.hﬂ Dulhani
VHANBATTE Director
N: 01810022 D[N
Membership No. © 044808 : g i x “/
Mahesk-BTTRan Dulhani
Director Managing Director
DIN:01810089 DIN:09105157

Place: Kolhapur %
Date: 20/06/2023 Gheeya

UDIN: 23044808BGUGFJ7798 Company Secretary



SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED
Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Z in Millions
FINANCIAL ASSETS-NON CURRENT ASSETS
Note : 2 Investments-Non Current
::‘ Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Unqouted - Considered good:
Investment in Partnership Firm-
1 [Saraswati Saree Depot Ahmednagar 35.00 -
Totalin’ 35.00 -
Note : 3 Other Financial Assets-Non Current
Sr.
Particulars - -
No

1 | Insurance Claim 0.05 0.05

2 | Income Tax Refund Receivable 2.28 -
Total in® 2.33 0.05

Note : 3 Other Non Current Assets
:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

7 | Pre-operative Expenses - 0.03
Less: Written Off - 0.03
Totalin* = -
CURRENT ASSETS

Note : 4 Inventories
:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 | Raw Material » ;

2 | Work-in-Progress - -

3 | Stock in Trade 928.05 757.50
Total in° 928.05 757.50
FINANCIAL ASSETS-CURRENT ASSETS

Note : 5 Trade Receivables ( Please Refer Note 5A)
:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 | Outstanding for more than six months
a) Secured, Considered Good : 40.93 -

b) Unsecured, Conside g
c) Doubtful

2 | Others
a) Secured, Considered Good : 615.56 694,78
b) Unsecured, Consider : - -

656.49 694,78




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Note : 6 Cash & Cash Equivalent

:’o Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 | Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance 5.84 4.32
Sub Total (A) 5.84 4,32
2 | Bank Balance
JANATA SAHKARI BANK LTD PUNE 0.05 0.09
H D F C BANK 50200056693653 - 12.07
HDFC BANK A/C. 50200057439310 2.57 0.22
HDFC BANK AC 50200059136160 - 20.08
HDFC BANK SWIPE MID. 41506160 - 0.02
ICICI BANK LTD 640305054833 31.40 -
ICICI BANK 640305054865 1.70 0.56
ICICI BANK SWIPE MID 95684308 - 0.09
ICICI BANK C/A 640305055295 0.12 -
UPI BANK RECIEPT - 0.00
3 | Other Bank Balances
In Short term Fixed Deposits with Banks 148.80 134.87
Sub Total (B) 184.65 168.00
Total [A + B+C] 190.49 172.32
Note :7 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS-CURRENT
I::) Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 | Loans & Advances to related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good : - ”
2 | Loans & Advances to Others -Short term
Unsecured, Considered Good : 1.12 4,03
Advances to suppliers
¢) Doubtful
3 | Interest Accrued 0.08 -
Totalin¥T 1.20 4.03
Note: 8 Other Current Assets In ¥ (Lac) In ¥ (Lac)
Sr. |Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
No
1 | TDS Receivable 1.00 0.35
2 | TCS Receivable 0.17 2.42
3 | GST Balance 41.37 41.84
4 10 0.62
44,26 45.23




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Note : 9 Share Capital

:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 | AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1.00 1.00
1 1
2 | ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
Paid up Share capital by allotment
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully 1.00 1.00
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
1. Amar Sahijram Dulhani No. of Shares 10,000 10,000
 Percentage |10.00% 10.00%
2. Anil Sahijram Dulhani No. of Shares - 10,000
Percentage 10.00% 10.00%
3. Dinesh Sevakram Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage |5.00% 5.00%
4. Gulshan Sevakram Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage (5.00% 5.00%
5. Mahesh Sajandas Dulhani No. of Shares 10,000 10,000
Percentage |10.00% 10.00%
6. Nikhil Shankarial Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage |5.00% 5.00%
7. Rajesh Sujandas Dulhani No. of Shares 10,000 10,000
Percentage |10.00% 10.00%
8. Tushar S Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage (5.00% 5.00%
9. Tejas Mahesh Dulbani No. of Shares 5,000 10,000
Percentage |5.00% 10.00%
10. Shankarlal Laxmandas Dulhani No. of Shares 10,000 10,000
Percentage (10.00% 10.00%
11. Shevakram Laxmandas Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage |5.00% 5.00%
12, Sujandas Laxmandas Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 10,000
Percentage |5.00% 10.00%
13. Vinod Shevakram Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 5,000
Percentage |5.00% 5.00%
14. Koushibai Sahijram Dulhani No. of Shares 10,000 -
Percentage (10.00% 0.00%
15. Gaurav Mahesh Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000
Percentage (5.00% 0.00%
16. Aryan Rajesh Dulhani No. of Shares 5,000 -
Percentage |5.00% 0.00%
1,00,000 1,00,000
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding No of Shares No of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the Year 1,00,000 1,00,000
Add :- Shares Issued during the year - -
Less :- Shares brought back during the year = -
Equity Share d of the Year 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total in !‘A\% 1 1

¥ in Millions




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED
Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Sr % Change durir
No Promoter Name No of Shares % of Total Shares the year
1 | Amar Sahijram Dulhani 10,000 10.00% 0.00
2 | Anil Sahijram Dulhani - 0.00% -100.00/
3 | Dinesh Sevakram Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 0.000
4 | Gulshan Sevakram Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 0.00'
5 | Mahesh Sajandas Dulhani 10,000 10.00% 0.00'
6 | Nikhil Shankarlal Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 0.00!
7 | Rajesh Sujandas Dulhani 10,000 10.00% 0.00!
8 | Tushar S Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 0.00¢
9 | Tejas Mahesh Dulhani 5,000 5.00% -50.00
10 | Shankarlal Laxmandas Dulhani 10,000 10.00% 0.00¢
11 | Shevakram Laxmandas Dulhani 5.000 5.00% 0.00¢
12 | Sujandas Laxmandas Dulhani 5,000 5.00% -50.00¢
13 | Vinod Shevakram Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 0.00¢
14 | Koushibai Sahijram Dulhani 10,000 10.00% 100.009
15 | Gaurav Mahesh Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 100.009
16 | Aryan Rajesh Dulhani 5,000 5.00% 100.009
Total 1,00,000 100% 100%
Note : 10 Reserve & Surplus T . §
::' Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 | Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening Balance 123.08 |- 0.00
Add :- Profit for the Year 229.74 123.08
Less :- Transfer to General Reserve
Less :Fixed Assets Written off - B
Closing Balance 352.82 123.08
Total in ¥ 352.82 123.08
Note : 11 Short Term Borrowings
:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
UNSECURED LOANS
1| LoanR ble on De d
- From Bank
a.1 C1 C 1 BANK LTD 640305054833: Overdrawn - 14.82
b. H D F C BANK 50200056693653: Overdrawn 9.12 -
c. HDFC BANK AC 50200059136160: Overdrawn 2.55 -
- From Other Parties
Loans & Advances From Directors 17495 204,67
Loans & Advances From Directors' Relatives 227 67 356.69
1.1 Rate of Interest 6%/15% 6%/15%
1.2 Terms of Repayment
Repayable on Demand
414 29 666.18



SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023
Note :12 Trades Payable (Please Refer Note 114)

:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
-Sundry Creditors for Materiel/Supplies: 1,084 .54 888.53
-Sundry Creditors for Services: - .
a) The Trade Payables include Rs. NIL Previous Year Nil due to
Creditors Registered with the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 (MSME)

b) No Interest is paid / payable during the year to Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises
¢) The above information has been determined to the extent such
parties could be identified on the basis of information available with
the Co. regarding the status of suppliers under the MSME
Total in ¥ 1,084.54 888.53
Note : 13 Other Current Liabilities-Financial
:; Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1| Employee Profession Tax 0.02 0.01
2 | ESI Payabie 0.06 0.04
3| Provident Fund Payable 0.09 0.02
4| TDS Payable 24.08 25.16
5 | TCS Payable 0.12 -
Total in T 24.38 25.24

Note : 14 Short Term Provisions

:: Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for Employee Benefits

1 | Salary Payable 1.95 0.85

Others

2 | Audit Fees 0.45 0.45

3 | Provision for Telephone/Mobile Bill 0.02 0.01

4 | Provision for Electricity Charges 0.07 -

5 | Utsav Discount Payable 4.19 -

6 | Provision for CSR Expenses 1.65 -
Total in T 8.32 1.32

Note : 15 Current Tax Liability (Net)

:; Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for Tax 78.98 41.81

Less:| Advance Tax paid 75.77 41.32
B T
Total in SLOATTEN 321 049
Y [




Saraswati Saree Depot Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

¥ in Millions

.|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

For the Year ended 31.03,2023

For the Year ended 31.03.2022

Net Profit({Loss) before tax and Extra Ordinary Item 308.72 164.89
Ordinary Items
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 9.94 598
Dividend - -
Profit{Loss) on sale of Investments - -
Profit (Loss) on Sale of Other Assets - - 0.08
Interest Expenses : NET 38.14 48.08 44 89 50.81
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 356 80 21570
Adjustment for:
Changes In Inventory 170.55 - 757.50
Trade Receivables 38.29 - 694.78
Other Current Assets 3.80 - 90.64
Other Current Liability B8.84 B83.16
Other Non Current Assets 228 0.03
Trade Payable 196.01 74.11 888.53 |- 571.20
Cash Generated from Operations 430.90 - 355.50
Direct Taxes Refund /(Paid) - 78.98 - 41.81
Cash Flow before Extraordinary Item 351.92 - 397.31
Extraordinary Items - -
NET CASH FROM /(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES A 351.92 A B 397.31
.|CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
8ale (Purchase ) of Fixed Assets:NET - B.72 - 37.85
Sale /(Purchase)of Investments: Net - 35.00 -
Dividends - .
Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Investment - -
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES B - 43.72 B . 37.85
.|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCE ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital -
Premium on Issue of Share Capital - -
Loans and Advances from Directors - 119.72 294.67
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings -
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings - 132.17 356.60
Interest Income (Expenses):NET - 38.14 - 44.89
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCE ACTIVITIES c - 290.03 c B606.47
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A + B + Q) 18.17 171.32
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 172.32 1.00
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 190.49 172.32
0.00 0.00

As per our Report of even date attached

For Sanjay Vhanbatte & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No : 112996W

PROPRIETOR

Membership No. : 044808
Address : CTS.NO.245,C/1,FIRST FLOOR,
MAHALAXMI BANK,KOLHAPUR

Place: Kolhapur
Date: 20/06/2023
UDIN: 23044808BGUGFJ 7798

Shankar Dulhani
Director
DIN: 01810022

Mahesh Duthani
Diractor
DIN:01810089

Ruchika Gheeya
Company Secretary

DIN: 06404473

Vinod Dulhani

Managing Director
DIN:09105157




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss statement os ot 31st March, 2023

? in Millions
Note : 14 Revenue from Operations
sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Sales (inclusive of GST) 6,626.16 6,015.12
Less:Discount Claim Sale
Less: Goods Return(inclusive of G5T) 302.28 217.77
LESS: GST 304.97 278.05
Total 6,018.91 5,519.30
Note : 15 Other Income
Sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Incentive Received ! 4.69 4.57
2 | Interest Received from Customers 4.39 0.80
3 | Bank Charges Collected 0.03 0.02
4 | Interest Received on Term Deposits 6.04 1.65
5 | Interest On Deposits - Other 1.11 -
6 | Freight Outward 0.01 0.22
6 | Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.06
Total 16.27 7.32
Note : 16 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Purchases 5,608.25 5,871.78
Less : Debit Notes 273.20 170.24
Total 5,425.05 5,701.54
Note : 17 DIRECT/INWARD EXPENSES
sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
a) | PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
Freight Expenses 50.52 43.22
Expenses for Purchases 3.29 2.88
Saree Processing & Work Exp - 3.29
Majuri Exp 0.54 0.56
54.34 49.95




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Notes Forming Port of the Profit & Loss statement as at 31st March, 2023

Note : 18 Changes in Inventories

sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Work in Progress
1 | Opening Stock 757.50 -
2 | Closing Stock 928.05 757.50
170.55 757.50
Total 170.55 757.50
Note : 19 Employment Benefit Expenses
sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Salaries 24,02 40.29
2 | Salary To Directors 15.60 53.58
3 | Bonus / Ex-Gratia 59.32 2.49
4 | Contribution For ESI Fund 0.25 0.24
5 | Contribution To L.W. Fund 0.00 0.00
6 | Contribution To Providend Fund 0.21 0.10
7 | PF Admin & Edlis Charges 0.03 0.02
Total 99.44 96.73
=oo——
Note :20 Financial Cost
Sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Interest on Unsecured Loan 38.14 44,89
Total 38.14 44,89
Note : 21 Depreciation & Amortised Cost
Sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Depreciation 9.94 5.98
2 | Preliminary Expenses Written Off - 0.03
Total 9.94 6.00
Note : 22 Other Expenses
sr. No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1| Audit Fees (Includes for earlier years Rs.31501) 0.53 0.50
2 | Advertisement 3.02 2.68
3| Bank Charges & Commission 1,74 1.18
4| Canteen Lodging & Boarding Expences 5.63 4.07
5 | Charity & Donation 0.43 0.61
6 | Computers Maintanance 1.19 1.06
7 | Consultancy 0.33 -
8 | Contract Charges For Cash Management 0.61 0.45
9 | Contract Charges For Helpers & Others 51.55 43.06
10 | Contract Charges For Security Gaurd Exps 0.50 0.76
11| Contract Charges For Shop Cleaning Exps 1.57 1.36
12 | Conveyance Expances 0.06 0.03
13| Discount On Sales 95.91 67.92
14 | Electrical Charges 6.99 5.40
15| Flat Rent 0.79 0.44
16 | Generator Diesel & Maintanance 0.46 0.39
17 | Godown Rent 0.38 0.67
18| Legal Charges 0.27 .
Municipal Tax 0.35 0.20
paeking Expenses 21.14 19.60
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0.28 0.15
1.67 1.51
0.00 0.00
1.48 -
0.98 0.65
0.49 0.24
0.00 0.01
2.26 3.30
2.40 1.20
283 227
0.51 0.26
51.91 52.86
0.70 1.03
1.38 0.97
0.46 0.27
0.10 0.15
1.73 1.00
0.06 0.02
4.29 263
0.62 0.26
0.21 0.18
0.08 0.05
0.50 0.67
- 0.00
0.03 0.03
1.65 B
270.10 | 220.10




2 in Millions

Note : 54 Trade Payables W
Paxshinlirs Outstanding for following :ﬁlﬁm due date of paymenl/ date
Total
More Than 3
Less Than 1 Year | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yoors
i) MSME - - = . .
ii) Others 1,084 54 - - - 1,084 54
iii) Disputed Dues -
MSME . E i _ .
Others - - - - -
Total 1,084.54
Note : 11A Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule 2022-23
Particulars Outstanding for »ds from due date of payment/ date of transaction Total
6 3 Years and
Less Than 6m Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years above Total
i) Undisputed
Considered Good 615.56 27. 1327 656.49
ii) Undisputed
Considered Doubtful - -
iii) Disputed
Considered Good - - -
iv) Disputed
Considered Doubtful . = .
Note : 54 Trade Payables Ageing Schedule 2021-22
ParScilas Outstanding for following :ﬁhﬂhﬂ due date of payment/ date
Total
More Than 3
Less Than 1 Year | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Bk
i) MSME - 2 L . :
ii) Others 888.53 - - - 888.53
iii) Disputed Dues -
MSME B = L ) 2
Others - - - . .
Total 888.53
Note : 11A Trade Receivables MZGZI-ZZ
|  Outstanding for folic from due date of payment/ date of transaction Total
] ' 3 Years and
Less Than 6m Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years above Total
i) Undisputed
Considered Good 694.78 - 694.78
ii) Undisputed
Considered Doubtful - -
iii) Disputed
Considered Good . a

iv) Disputed




Saraswati Saree Depot Ltd
Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Loss statement as at 31st March, 2023

Note : 1 Property Plant and Equipment

- 2 in Millic
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
—
| I
Assets Opening m """':[ ﬂ Opening ';'.:" Totalason |  Asat As at
during the : Ron 3 3 20
Balance ot e : Balance 2022.23 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/
TANGIBLE
KOLHAPUR
Computer 1.26 0.33 - 1.58 0.54 0.50 - 1.04 0.54 0.7
Computer Software 2.:51 1.82 - 4.33 0.37 1237 - 1.74 2.59 =1
Vehicles 0.47 - 0.47 0.06 Bi13 - 0.19 0.28 0.4
Plant & Machinery 5.85 1.88 - 7.73 0.72 1.11 - 1.83 5.90 5.1
Furniture 22.29 4.04 L 26.33 4.08 5.34 = 9.43 16.90 185
ULHASNAGAR = - s =
Computer 0.32 0.38 - 0.70 0.04 0.22 - 0.26 0.44 0.2
Plant & Machinery 1.08 0.23 0.01 1.30 0.02 0.22 - 0.24 1.06 1.€
Furniture 4.08 0.06 - 4.13 0.09 1.04 - 1.13 3.00 3.
Total:31/03/2023 | 37.85 873 0.01] | 592| 9.94 - 15.86
Total:31/03/2022 - 38.91 1.07 37.85 - 5.98 0.06 5.92




SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ? in Millions
Balance at the Changes in equity Balance at the Changes in Balance at the
Sr. beginning of the for Share Capital end of the equity for Share end of the
No | reporting period i.e. During the year reporting period Capital During | reporting period
01.04.2021 2021-22 i.e. 31.03.2022 |the year 2022-23| i.e. 31.03.2023
1 1.00 - 1.00 - 1.00
BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Balance at the Changes in equity | Balance at the Changes in Balance at the
Sr. beginning of the for Share Capital end of the equity for Share end of the
No | reporting period i.e. During the year period | Capital During | reporting period
01.04.2021 2021-22 i.e. 31.03.2022 |the year 2022-23| i.e. 31.03.2023
1 l= 0.00 123.08 123.08 229.74 352.82

FOR SANJAY VHANBATTE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(CA. 8

Chartered Accountants FRN 112996W
: 044808

Membership No. :

Place: Kolhapur
Date: 20/06/2023

UDIN: 23044808BGUGFJ7798

6 Sus - a7

FOR SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LIMITED

Shankar Dulhani
Director
DIN: 01810022

Mahesh bulham
Director
DIN:01810089

" 4

Ruchika Gheeya

1,- ) 7‘*”.
kh:l Dulham .
CFO

DIN: 06404473

Vinod Dulhani
Managing Director
DIN:09105157

Company Secretary



SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LTD F ¥ 2023-23-NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTE NO. 25

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 Basis for preparation of accounts

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with IND AS and Disclosures
thereon comply with requirements of IND AS, stipulations contained in Schedule- II1-
Division 11 (revised) as applicable under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time, other pronouncements of
ICAI, provisions of the Companies Act. Assets and liabilities have been classified as
current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in revised Schedule - III to the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 Use of Estimates

IND AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions related to financial
statements that affect reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and
contingent liabilities pertaining to the year. Actual result may differ from such
estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the
period of change and material revision, including its impact on financial statements,
is reported in the notes to accounts in the year of incorporation of revision.

1.3 Recognition of Income and Expenses

i Revenue from sale contracts with customers is recognized when control of the
goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company
typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.
Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or
when the goods are made available to the customer, provided transfer of title to
the customer occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of
ownership or future obligations with respect to the goods transported.

ii. Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

{ii. Other incomes have been recognized on accrual basis in financial statements
except for cash flow information.

1.4 Property, Plants and Equipment

The tangible assets are held for use in supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. These are recognized and carried under cost model i.e. cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any which is akin to
ition criteria under erstwhile GAAP.




iii.

.

SARASWATI SAREE DEPOT LTD F ¥ 2023-23-NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and other expenses directly incidental
to acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installation including
site restoration up to the time when the asset is ready for intended use.
Such Costs also include Borrowing Cost if the recognition criteria are met.
When a major inspection/repair occurs, its cost is recognized in the
carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the
cost of previous inspection/repair is derecognized.

Depreciation has been provided on written down value method in terms of
expected life span of assets as referred to in Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Components relevant to fixed assets, where significant are separately
depreciated on written down value basis in terms of their life span
assessed by technical evaluation in specific context.

On sales of fixed assets any profit earned/loss sustained towards
excess/shortfall of sale value Vis-a- vis carrying cost of assets is accounted
for in statement of profit and loss.

1.5 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

i

ii.

iii.

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that any Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or
group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the
extent, asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to
the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

1.6 Financial Instruments

i. Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent Measurement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two
broad categories:

Financial Assets at fair value
Financial Assets at amortized cost
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Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the statement of profit and loss, or recognized in other comprehensive
income.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at
amortized cost.

- Business Model Test: The objective of company's business model is to hold the
financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows.

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair
value throughOCI: -

- Business Model Test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets.

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value
changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except for those equity
investments for which the entity has elected irrevocable option to present value
changes in OCL ‘

Impairment of Financial Assets

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model at
an amount equal to:

- 12 months expected credit losses, or
- Lifetime expected credit losses

Depending upon whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition.

However, for trade receivables, the company does not track the changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowances based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

ii. Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is
shassified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or is designated as such on
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initial recognition. Financial Liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and
net gains or losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of
profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss
on de-recognition is also recognized in statement of profit and loss.

1.7 Fair Value Measurement

The company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet
date.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use
the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identified
assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techmiques for which the lowest level input that is
memificant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
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For the purpose of fair value disclosure, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

1.8 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes
purchase price, duties, transport & handing costs and other costs directly
attributable to the acquisition and bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

The cost in respect of trading goods and packing material is determined under
the First In First Out method.

1.9 Employee Benefits
i. Short term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period
and are measured at the amounts expected to be incurred when the liabilities are
settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

ii. Long term/Post Separation employee benefit plan

» Defined Contribution Plan:
The company's contributions to recognized Provident Fund and Labour
Welfare Fund are charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

» Defined Benefit Plan:
The Company accounts for the long term employee benefits, if any, in the form
of gratuity and leave encashment on the defined benefits plans on actual
payment basis, the liability being not significant on accrual basis.

1.10 Income Tax and Deferred Tax

The liability of company on account of Income Tax is computed considering
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using balance sheet approach on temporary
differences at the reporting date as difference between the tax base and the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognized subject to
the probability that taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be reversed.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items
gnized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

1.11 Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

1.12

1.13

Disputed liabilities and claims against the company including claims raised by
fiscal authorities (e.g. Sales Tax, Income Tax, Excise etc.) pending in appeal or
court for which no reliable estimate can be made and or involves uncertainty of
the outcome of the amount of the obligation or which are remotely poised for
crystallization are not provided for in accounts but disclosed in notes to
accounts.

However, present obligation as a result of past event with possibility of outflow of
resources, when reliable estimation can be made of the amount of obligation, if
any, is recognized in accounts in terms of discounted value, if the time value of
money is material using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risk specific to the
liability. No contingent asset is recognized by the company.

Foreign Currency Translation

The company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the
company's functional currency.

i, Transactions in foreign currencies, if any, are recognized at rate of
overseas currency ruling on the date of transactions. Gain/Loss arising on
account of rise or fall in overseas currencies vis-a-vis functional currency
between the date and that of payment is charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss.

ii. Monetary Assets in foreign currencies, if any, are translated into functional
currency at the exchange rate ruling at the Reporting Date and the
resultant gain or loss is accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii. Non-Monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency, if any, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction.

iv. Impact of exchange fluctuation, if any, is separately disclosed in the notes
to accounts.

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share:
- the net profit for the period attributed to equity shareholders
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1.14 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost, if any, that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or production of a *qualifying asset are capitalized as a part of the
cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.
Borrowing cost consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also includes exchange
differences, if any, to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing
costs. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

* A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

1.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, other short- term, highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
(B) NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
1. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are
approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of the

business, the provision for all known liabilities is adequate and no in excess of
the amount considered reasonably necessary.

2. Contingent Liabilities not provided for :
Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of -
a. Guarantee provided by/on behalf of the company: NIL
b. MWMMMdudem:m

3. Disclosure in accordance with section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 :

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No March 31, | March 31,
2023 2022
1 | Principal amount remaining and paid and interest due NIL NIl
thereon ' .
2 | Interest paid in terms of section 16 Nil Nil
3 | Interest due and payable for the period of delay in | Nil Nil
payment '
4 | Interest accrued and remaining unpaid ‘ Nil Nil
5 T Interest due and payable even in succeeding years ] Nil Nil
7 iied by the management based on the available information.
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4, Auditor’s Remuneration

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Particulars

| Statutory Audit Fees 3,00,000 | 3,00,000

Tax Audit Fees 1,00,000 1,00,000

| income Tax Matters 1,00,000 1,00,000
IND AS Compliance Fees 0 0 |

Internal Audit Fees 0 0
' Total |l‘.!ctudillt.m 5,00,000 5,00,000

(Excluding GST Payable there on)
5. DEFERRED TAX

In view of the uncertainty attached with the future profitability of the Company
and lack of any convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income would
be available, company has decided not to recognize any Deferred Tax Asset in
respect of the timing dxﬁammmtstandmg at the beginning of the year as well
as those arisen during the year.

— As at March 31, As at March
B 2023 31, 2022

Deferred tax liability recognized due to timing difference
due to :
Depreciation and other differences in block of fixed

assets

NIL NIL

Total Deterred Tax !!gb!!! NIL NIL

Deferred tax assets recognized due to timing difference
due to :

Tax impact of provision for doubtful debts and other
provisions

Tax impact of disallowances under section 43B of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Realization of tax impact of unabsorbed depreciation - -
icsa;l:anon of tax impact of carried forward business NIL NIL

Total Deferred Tax Assels: NIL NIL

Net Deferred Tax Assets | (Deferred Tax Liability) NIL NIL
{Credit)/ Charge to profit and loss account - -

6. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped rearranged and recast
wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the figures or the current

year.

7. The investment of the company in the Partnership Firm Saraswati Saree Depot,
Ahmednagar is made on 31.03.2023. Its share in the profit for one day being
not material, has not been considered for reckoning the amount of outstanding

holance of investment as at 31.03.2023.
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8. Expenditure in Foreign Currency - NIL
(Previous year Rs. NIL/-
9. Earnings Per Share
SR Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
NO.
1 Net Profit as per Profit and Loss 22,97,38,214 12,30,81,757
Account I
2 Number of Shares 1,00,000 1,00,000
t 3 Basic and Diluted Earnings FPer 2297.38 1230.82
. ,_Lgh?m_ A S .
10. All figures have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs rupees.
11. Disclosure in accordance with AS 18” Related Party Disclosures”
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2023
Associates Key Relative of TOTAL
t Key
Personnel  Management
Personnel
FINANCE
Equity Contribution ‘.
Outstanding as at NIL 4,00,000 i 4,00,000 8,00,000
the year end ‘
Deposits/Loan NIL NIL 1,14,50,000 1,14,50,000
Received |
Refund During the NIL 2,85,50,000 = 24,36,25,768 27,21,75,768
Year (NET) lx
T e
Outstanding NIL 6.61,84,886 | 20,16,92,526 26,78,77,412
Balance L
Expenditure on NIL 2,25,96,000 = 4,53,84,000 6,79,80,000
Services : Salary \,
Interest paid NIL 44,84,375 l 2,28,57,35-4 2,73,41,729
|
! 1
RENT PAID 4,21,83,000 68,00,000 ;L NIL 4,89,83,000
Purchase of Goods 6,14,84,719 _ NIL | NIL 6,14,84,719
Electricity Charges 61,71,603 NIL \\ NIL 61,71,603
Income NIL \ NIL
|
NIL *l 7.62,66,886 7.,62,66,886
|
NIL NIL L NIL NIL
N e
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FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2022

Associates |  Key Relative of TOTAL
Management KMP
Personnel
FINANCE
ope e

Equity Contribution

Outstanding as at NIL 10,00,000 NIL 10,00,000
the year end.

NIL 36,08,19,632 | 35,36,08,047 71,44,27,679
Year (NET) NIL 7,64,03,784 | 3,04,66,000 10,68,69,784
t.

Outstanding NIL 20.46,69,370 | 35,66,93,036 | 65,13,62,406
Balance = | AT e e )
Expenditure on _

i, Bl NIL . 5,48,36,310 | 2,59,65,280 8,08,01,590
Interest paid NIL 1.13,35,248 | 24,58,574 | 1,37,93,822
Rent Paid 4,42,44,000 | 62,00,000 NIL 5,04,44,000
F’urchue of Goods | 75,88,41,189 NIL NIL 75,88,41,189
| Electricity Charges | 49,09,683 tL NiL 49,09,683
Income

me of Goods 6.06,04,638 Nil NIL 6.06,04,638
Sale of Fixed 10,65,000 Nil Nil 10,65,000

ey Management Personnel
Mahesh Sajandas Dulhani Director
Nikhil Shankarlal Dulhani Director
Rajesh Sujandas Dulhani Director
Shankarlal Laxmandas Dulhani Director
@nod Shevakram Dulhani Director
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b. Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Aryan Rajesh Dulhani Son of Director

Gaurav Mahesh Dulhani Son of Director
Ishaan Vinod Dulhani . Son of Director
Sajan Laxmandas Dulhani Brother of Director
Prakash Sajan Dulhani Brother of Director
'Bhavika Rajesh Dulhani Wife of Director
Deenal Nikhil Dulhani Wife of Director
Kanta Shankar Dulhani Wife of Director
| Wife of Director

Payal Vinod Dulhani
Rajidevi Sujandas Dulhani
Ranibai Sa,;andu ni
Ratika Mahesh Dulhani
Shulibai Shevakram Dulhani

Mother of Director
Mother of Director
Wife of Director

Mother of Director

c. Associates

Saraswati Sadi Depot ' Sister Concern
Saraswati Fabric Pt Ltd Sister Concern
Riddhi Curtains and Handloom House | Sister Concern
Hariom Creations Sister Concern

Related parties in transaction with the company: 2021-22

a. Key Management Personnel

Director

Director

Director

am Dulhat Director

Mahesh Sajandas Dulhani Director
Nikhil Shankarlal Dulhani Director
Rajesh Sujandas Dulhani Director
Shankarlal umm Director
Shevakram s Dulhani Director
Sujandas Laxmandas Dulhani Director
Tejas Mahesh Dulhani Director
Tushar S Dulhani Director
Vinod Shcvah‘am Mll‘ni Director

d. Relatives of Key N

Amit SahijramDulhar Brother of Director
Aryan Rajesh Dnﬂhani Son of Director
Gaurav Mahesh Dulhani Son of Director
Ishaan Vinod Dulhani Son of Director
Khushboo Nitin Jeswani Sister of Director

Brother of Director
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[ Prakash Sajan Dulhani Brother of Director
| Aarohi Gaurav Dulhani Relative B
ﬁashna Gulshan Dulhani Wife of Director _]
Bani Tushar Dulhani ' Wife of Director
Bhavika Rajesh Dulhani Wife of Director
[Eccnal Nikhil Dulhani Wife of Director
Harsha Dinesh Dulhani Wife of Director
Kamaya Anil Dulhani Wife of Director
Kanta Shankar Dulhani Wife of Director
Kasak Amit Dulhani Relative
Khushboo Nitin Jeswani Sister of Director
Koushibai Sahijram Dulhani Mother of Director
Mahak Amar Dulhani Wife of Director
Payal Vinod Dulhani ’ Wife of Director
Rajidevi Sujandas Dulhani Wife of Director
Ranibai Sajandas Dulhani Mother of Director
Ratika Mahesh Dulhani Wife of Director
Shulibai Shevakram Dulhani Wife of Director
Kamaya Anil Dulhani Wife of Director

e. Associates

Saraswati Sadi Depot Sister Concern

Saraswati Fabric Pvt Ltd Sister Concern

Riddhi Curtains and Handloom House Sister Concern

Hariom Creations Sister Concern
Segment Information

The company has identified only one reportable segment Viz. whole sale trading
in sarees, dress material and allied garments and reported taking into account
nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system.

The company does not hold any crypto currency or any other digital virtual
asset.

The issue of ‘disclosure or otherwise of any undisclosed income in the hands of
the company’ is not applicable to the company.

The company has not obtained any loans from the banks.

The company does not own any immovable properties.

The company has not granted any loans to any related parties during the year.
No proceedings have been initiated against the company under the Prohibition
of Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Amendment Act, 2016.

The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any of the
banks/financial institutions.

The company has ne transactions with companies struck off either under
section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or under section 560 of the Companies
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FY 2022-23 and the same

Date: 20/06/2023
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